

ABOUT

Dalaun is an R&B/Soul musician born and raised in Oakland, California. She was introduced to music by her father and grandmother, both casual musicians of their time, and their love of music transferred over to her early on. She began piano lessons at the age of five and had her first opportunity to sing in her church at the age of six. From there, she made it her mission to learn and understand music. Dalaun has attended performing arts schools since junior high and most recently attended the prestigious Berklee College of Music where she graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Music Business/Management in 2017.She has been blessed with many opportunities including a cameo role in Daddy's Home 2, appearances on NBC's The Sing-Off and America's Got Talent, and background gigs for artists such as CAKE and Pentatonix, along with many others. She is extremely excited to be creating content of her own and working on her individual artistry. Her first album, Declaration, is available now.

CONTACT

P: +1(510)693-5316 E: dalaunmusic@gmail.com W: www.dalaun.com

SOCIAL

www.facebook.com/dalaunmusic

Instagram: @dalaunmusic

Twitter: @dalaunmusic

www.youtube.com/jordymusicallygifted

DALAUN

ARTIST | MUSICIAN | BUSINESS OWNER

WORK EXPERIENCE

PERFORMING ARTIST | BACKGROUND VOCALIST | RECORDING ARTIST Dalaun | Dec. 2016 - Present

- Background Vocalist for Oompa Nov. 2019-Present
- Lead Vocalist for The Christman Collective July 2019-Present
- Background Vocalist for Lorde May 2017
- Lead Vocalist for band Dalaun Dec. 2016-Present
- Recording Session Singer 2015-Present

PRINCIPLE SINGER

Movies | Mar. 2017-Sep. 2019

- Facebook Black History Month Commercial January 2020
- Coda August-September 2019
- Daddy's Home 2 March-May 2017
- Lifetime Network Promotion Video for "Pitch Slapped" TV Show Apr. 2015
- NBC's The Sing-Off Season 4 with Vocal Rush Jul-Dec 2013

SPECIAL OPPORTUNITIES

Dalaun

- MFA Late Nites Live Stream Concert Apr 2020
- First Album, Declaration, Released Nov 2019
- Opener for Jamila Woods at Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum Oct. 2019
- BAMS Festival Artist June 2019
- Background Vocalist for Berklee College of Music's 2017
 Commencement Concert honoring Lionel Richie, Todd Rundgren, Lucinda Williams, and Neil Portnow - May 2017

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF MUSIC, MAJOR IN MUSIC BUSINESS/MANAGEMENT Berklee College of Music | 2014 - 2017 GPA 3.1

AWARDS

BERKLEE NORTH AMERICAN TOUR SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT Student at Berklee College of Music - Sep 2014-Aug 2017

3RD PLACE ON NBC'S THE SING-OFF SEASON 4 Lead Vocalist with Vocal Rush, July-December 2013

OUTSTANDING SOLOIST

Varsity Vocals ICHSA Competition | May 2013